



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Lupin Pond 2 Discharge

Kellie Leedham <Kellie@falkirk.ca>

Fri, Jul 3, 2026 at 12:55 PM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, Nidhi Singh <nidhi.singh@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Felix Mensah-Yeboah <felix.mensah-yeboah@alkres.com>, Max Brownhill <max@falkirk.ca>, Dorian Munro <dorianm@jdsmining.ca>, Jon Melnyk <jonm@jdsmining.ca>

Hello Richard and Nidhi,

Just updating you on the discharge status from Pond 2 at the Lupin site. We have sampled the Pond and are expecting to have results from the lab later this evening. If parameters meet the discharge criteria we expect to begin discharge on Sunday July 05. I will verify this with an email on Sunday. I wanted to give you a heads-up before the weekend, however, as you may not be checking emails on a Sunday.

Hope you're enjoying your summer.

Regards,

Kellie

**Kellie Leedham** (*she/her*)**Manager, Compliance****FALKIRK ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS**E: kellie@falkirk.caC: **403.808.1534**W: falkirk.ca

Falkirk is headquartered in the unceded traditional territory of Skwxwú7mesh, xʷməθkʷəy̓əm and Tsleil-Waututh. I live and work in the unceded traditional territories of the Autonomous Sinixt, Syilx, Secwepemc, and the Ktunaxa.